UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 February 14, 2023 Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday February 14, 2023 at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Kingsley Blasco called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Present: Heidi Clevenger, Heather Mitten - Telephone, Kingsley Blasco and Valerie Mowery

Visitors: Larry Singer, Dan Lehman, Steve Wiser, Harold Snyder m& Derreck Cassell.

Approval of Minutes: Heidi motioned to approve the January 3, 2023, Meeting Minutes; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Kingsley motioned to approve the January 3, 2023, Treasurer's Report, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer announced that there would be a drive-through Amish dinner held on March 18 to benefit's Newburg's fire department from 1-5. They will be starting their peanut butter Eggs on March 6 and will be taking orders for them. The Big Money drawing will be held May 27, 2023 and there are still tickets available. There were no fire calls in Upper Mifflin the last month.

Dan Lehman gave his report from Friendship Fire CO, He said the next meat raffle will be held March 16, 2023 and that they are still being very well attended. There is going to be a live wire demonstration by PP&L on April 13 from 6:30-8:00.

Steve and Derreck were just visiting.

Correspondence: Kingsley looked through the correspondence and made mention of what was important.

Gym: Heidi made a motion to keep the compensation for the gym manager the same as the previous year, Heather seconded; all were in favor

Old Business: Valerie is going to compile a list of residents that have not had their septic's pumped and give it to the attorneys to have them send a certified letter to them explaining the consequences for failing to comply.

The Gehman Land development was table because the Planning Commission has not received the corrected plans.

New Business: Kingsley made a motion to reduce the bond and keep it in place for the Stoltzfus project until the completion of the plan, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

.

The Board looked over he Flood plain Ordinance and made some corrections. Valerie is going to get in touch with Leslie Rhoades to have her make the needed corrections and will see if she can do a Summary for the newspaper to advertise it. Valerie is also going to send Bob Shively the Ordinance.

Valerie is going to send out the Junkyard application to Johnnies salvage yard, Derreck Cassell paid for his permit.

Fire agreements were accepted. Kingsley motioned; Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Solicitor's Report: The attorneys were not present and had nothing to report.

Road Master: The road report was given and Kingsley said that the pipe was replaced at Park Hill and Bridgewater so the water could drain properly. Woods Road is in need of some repair at the curve and Kingsley stated the State was going to make some recommendations for it.

Harold made mention that the road reflectors are up and all the Road signs are up that needed replaced.

Kingsley made a motion to send Recon partial payment using the ARP Covid money they received and Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Permit Report: There were 2 new Land Use applications and 2 Certificate of Occupancy issued in the last month.

Bob Shively: Bob gave his report and it will be put in the minute book.

Approval of Bills: Kingsley motioned to approve the bills for payment, Heidi seconded; all were in favor.

Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment: Kingsley motioned; Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Adjournment: Kingsley motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie J. Mowery

_